DADA OLUWAFUNMILAYO JANET

REGISTERED NURSE

OGUN STATE, SANGO OTTA

funmilayobolaji8991@gmail.com

08100928683

Focused professional with 2.5+ years of post qualification experience, 2+ years of clinical posting experience and a proven knowledge of acute and chronic care facility, case management, and clinical services. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the staff Nurse role in your trust.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Driver's License: None

Eligible to work in the UK: No

Highest Level of Education: Diploma of Higher Education

Industry: Nursing

Work Experience

Staff Nurse

Fame Medical Centre September 2021 – May 2022

Worked on a female ward. Cases pre-op care, renal, respiratory, neurological and Gynecology cases. Administer medicines to patients Provide direct patient care Develop nursing care treatment plans and treat patients for their injury or illness. Educate patients about their health. Administer medications and injections. Assist doctors. Evaluate the patient care and identify opportunities for improvement. Collaborate with the healthcare team. Utilize all available resources to provide quality cost-effective patient care

Nursing Officer

Downtown Specialist Hospital – Ogun state September 2019 – September 2020 A general ward specialized in providing medical and surgical services for varying conditions, provides antennal and postnatal care to mothers, cared of the aged, care of newborns. Experienced in

- Monitoring vital signs
 - Preoperative and postoperative care
 - Documentation
 - Monitor patients wellbeing
 - Provide physical, psychological and emotional care
 - Help patient to their optimal level of wellbeing
 - Ensuring strict adherence to infection control practice

Staff Nurse

Kaytuns Specialist Hospital, Ogun state

February - September 2019

Male and female general ward with medical and surgical conditions varying from gastrointestinal, respiratory, aged care, other acute and chronic diseases.• Record symptoms of the illness.• Record a patient's medical history.• Document improvements/signs during patient care.• Monitor a person's health. Administer/prescribe medicines to a patient.• Work as an operator of the medical equipment.• Preoperative and postoperative care• Diagnose and test patients.• Support all people (no matter what religion or ethnic group they belong to).• Advocate for human well-being.• Work in partnership with other medical professionals when planning a person's care.• Be the patient's supporter and helper.

Student Nurse

University College Hospital Ibadan Oyo State – Ibadan

October 2015 - November 2018

Practicing what was learnt in class under the supervision of the staff nurses, administration of medications.

Nursing care plan

Assist in emergency medical procedure such as CPR in the emergency department.

Provide competent nursing care within scope of practice on the Medical-Surgical ward.

Experience inserting IVs, total patient care, charting, and logging with SRHS computer system on multiple MED-SURG units.

Provide general patient care ADL's, administering dressing changes, providing nurses notes and other aide duties for patient.

Prepare to administer CPR in emergency situations.

Participate in clinical rotations in medical-surgical, pediatrics, maternity, gerontology, psychiatric, and advance medical-surgical.

Shadow emergency department staff, gaining experience about timely assessment of critically ill patients in order to prioritize patient care.

Participate in clinical rotations in medical surgical, pediatrics, labor & delivery, maternity, gerontology, behavioral health.

Perform post operative assessment on clients returning from the PACU including monitoring vital signs.

Assess the patients' knowledge of disease process and reiterate patient teaching to the patient. Administer intravenous infusions, PO, IM, IVP, Sub cute prescriptions and monitoring patients for adverse reactions.

Function alongside nursing assistants to help residents perform activities of daily living, while encouraging independence among the residents.

Stock individual ICU room carts with need medical supplies, linens, and perform controls on equipment on a daily basis.

Perform pre-operative testing as ordered by physicians.

Administer medications to patients under primary RN supervision.

Work under supervision of clinical instructor providing ADL's for residents.

Perform RN initial assessments; communicate with physicians and respiratory therapists on patient progress and re-assessments, patient education and discharges.

Document care plans, physical assessments, and nursing outcome progress notes. Facilitate admissions, discharges and transfers; prepare chart notes; and participate on interdisciplinary team.

Experience with various surgical cases including general, orthopedics, obstetrics-gynecology, and gastrointestinal.

Documentation

Education

Diploma of Higher Education in Nursing

School of Nursing - Ibadan October 2015 to February 2019

Skills

- RN
- Medical Surgical
- Microsoft office
- Staff Nurse
- Emergency room
- Hospital

Languages

English - Fluent

Yoruba - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse License

February 2019 to December 2021

Additional Information

I am a highly motivated and dedicated Registered Nurse in Nigeria, open to learning and very keen on career advancement. I am particularly impressed by and attracted to your hospital's commitment to employees' career advancement and research, as I am interested in pursuing a career in Midwifery Nursing in the near future. I would like to bring in my experience working with various kinds of patients and clients (adults, children and the aged), having had experiences in both hospital, company and private care settings in my home country Nigeria. Making use with very little resources to provide exceptional care to patients of all ages, race and ethnicity has given me so much confidence to do same wherever I find myself. Furthermore, working in a large organization under great pressure and intense stress daily, for over a year now, has helped me to devise mechanisms in working under such stressful conditions without putting my patients or colleagues in danger.

Prioritizations of duties and time management have helped me immensely, alongside music therapy during my breaks and off days. The healthcare system cannot survive without collaboration. Team work is of great concern to me and I have subjected myself to it over the years, ensuring that the patient at the centre of the team gets the possible care through the contribution of all. I'll make sure to replicate this if employed. I am very thorough with tasks, and overtime have discovered how my perfectionist personality has become a major strength in my clinical skills, ensuring that my delivery of care is done meticulously and with accuracy. I believe that I can reproduce same in your prestigious NHS Trust. In conclusion, having gone through the rigorous process for NMC registration, including CBT, I strongly believe that I'm fit to practice in line with NMC code as a Nurse in the UK, after my OSCE.